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UNITED STATES POS.TAL SERVICE 
4 75 L'Enfant Plaza, SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

Mr. Richard I. Wevodau 
Director 
Mairitenance Craft Division 
American Postal Workers· 

Onion, AFL-CIO 
817 14th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 2000S-3j99 

Re: Local 

C',.p ut 4 iS35 

Salt Lake City, UT 84119 
H4C-5L-C 10456 & 10457 

Dear Mr. Wevodau: 

On July 24, 1986, we met to discuss the above-captioned 
grievances at the fourth step of our contractual grievance 
procedure. 

The issue in these grie~ances is whether a posted holiday 
schedule was improperly changed. 

After reviewing this matter, we mutualiy agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in these 
cases. We agreed that ~s set for~h in the 1973 holiday 
settlement, a schedule posted in accordance with Article 11, 
Section 6, shall be the full-time regular employee's schedule 
for that holiday. A full-time regular employee who works 
outside of his/her posted holiday schedule shall be paid at 
the rate of one and one-half (1 1/2 times his/her basic 
hourly straight time rate for ·ihe hour(s) worked outside the 
posted schedule. 

. 
Accordingly, we agreed to remand these cases to the parties 
at Step 3 for application of the above to the facts involved 
in these cases. 

Please sign and return the enclosed·copy of this letter as 
your acknowledgment of agreement to remand these cases. 


